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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 8:20 AM

To: ‘March, Marta (DERM)'
Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Grant, Patricia; 'Gordon, Ray (DERMY’; 'Lopez, Marques (DERM)'
Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa; CONFIRMATION: Facility #0251089-002-AG Status to
INACTIVE i
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
"March, Marta (DERMY'
Veazey, Sandra Delivered: 5/15/2009 8:20 AM
Grant, Patricia ’ Delivered: 5/15/2009 8:20 AM

‘Gordon, Ray (DERMY
'Lopez, Marques (DERM)'
Ajhar, Rebecca Delivered: 5/15/2009 8:20 AM

Marta,

This is a follow-up confirmation that the subject item facility status has now been changed to INACTIVE in the wake of your initial e-mail
request of 04/27/09 and subsequent verification by inspection by Marques Lopez. See the Facility Screen print below.

I have included below the complete content of the text which | have entered in the comment section of the ARMS Facility Screen
capture for the subject item facility.

05/14/09-Status to INACTIVE per M.March e-mail & inspection verification by M.Lopez that PERC DC machine & PERC have
been removed from the facility, no longer a DC facility.

5/15/2009
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& rlorida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Application

Thank you, and have a great weekend!

Olick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

s’%gcommmzcms

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

5/15/2009




Page 3 of 4

From: March, Marta (DERM) [mailto:marchm@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Gordon, Ray (DERM); Lopez, Marques (DERM)
Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Dick,

One of our inspectors (Marques Lopez), went out to Doral Golf Resort & Spa to inspect the facility. He verified that the PERC Dry
Cleaning machine and the PERC have been removed from the facility. Thank you.

Marta March, Engineer |

Air Facilities Section

Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM)

Tel: (305) 372-6929 Fax: (305) 372-6954 -

www.miamidade gov/iDERM

Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records.
E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto: Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 8:20 AM

To: March, Marta (DERM)

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Gordon, Ray (DERM)

Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Marta,

This is just a friendly reminder regarding our telephone conversation of 4/30/09 and your e-mail request below, dated 04/27/09, asking
that the subject item facility be updated in ARMS accordingly. During our conversation | had asked that verification be made as to
whether or not 1) the PERC Dry Cleaning machine had been disconnected and the PERC removed from the site, or 2) both the Dry
Cleaning machine and the PERC had been removed from the site prior to my changing the facility to an INACTIVE status.

You had mentioned that you did not inspect the facility, but my notes reminded me that you were going to get back with me and let me
know. Since | have not heard back from you | have not yet changed the facility to INACTIVE.

Can you give me an update?

Thank you and have a great day!

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

i i
in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disciosure

5/15/2009
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The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the
quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: March, Marta (DERM) [mailto: marchm@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Gordon, Ray (DERM)

Subject: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Dick,

As per the last inspection conducted at this facility on February 21, 2008, this facility no longer works as a dry cleaner. Please update
ARMS accordingly. Thank you.

ARMS # 0251089
Facility Name: DORAL GOLF RESORT & SPA
Facility Address: 4400 NW 87TH AVE, MIAMI - 33178-2101

Marta March, Engineer |

Air Facilities Section

Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM)

Tel: (305) 372-6929 Fax: (305) 372-6954

www.miamidade.gov/DERM

"Delivering Excellence ‘Every Day”

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

From: March, Marta (DERM) [marchm@miamidade.gov]

Sent:  Thursday, May 14, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Gordon, Ray (DERM); Lopez, Marques (DERM)
Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Dick,

One of our inspectors (Marques Lopez), went out to Doral Golf Resort & Spa to inspect the facility. He verified
that the PERC Dry Cleaning machine and the PERC have been removed from the facility. Thank you.

Marta March, Engineer |

Air Facilities Section

Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM)

Tel: (305) 372-6929 Fax: (305) 372-6954

www.miamidade gov/DERM

"Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records.
E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 8:20 AM

To: March, Marta (DERM)

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Gordon, Ray (DERM)

Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Marta,

This is just a friendly reminder regarding our telephone conversation of 4/30/09 and your e-mail request below,
dated 04/27/09, asking that the subject item facility be updated in ARMS accordingly. During our conversation |
had asked that verification be made as to whether or not 1) the PERC Dry Cleaning machine had been
disconnected and the PERC removed from the site, or 2) both the Dry Cleaning machine and the PERC had been
removed from the site prior to my changing the facility to an INACTIVE status. ’

You had mentioned that you did not inspect the facility, but my notes reminded me that you were going to get
back with me and let me know. Since | have not heard back from you | have not yet changed the facility to
INACTIVE.

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

"CompiNieaTs

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP
Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: March, Marta (DERM) [mailto:marchm@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Gordon, Ray (DERM)

Subject: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Dick,

As per the last inspection conducted at this facility on February 21, 2008, this facility no longer works as a dry
cleaner. Please update ARMS accordingly. Thank you.

ARMS # 0251089
Facility Name: DORAL GOLF RESORT & SPA
Facility Address: 4400 NW 87TH AVE, MIAMI - 33178-2101

Marta March, Engineer |

Air Facilities Section :

Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM)

Tel: (305) 372-6929 Fax: (305) 372-6954

www.miamidade.gov/DERM

Delivering ‘Excellence Every Day”

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

To: 'March, Marta (DERM)'

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Gordon, Ray (DERM)
Subject: RE: Please remove from ARMS - Doral Golf Resort & Spa

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

'March, Marta (DERM)'

Veazey, Sandra Delivered: 5/14/2009 8:20 AM

Gordon, Ray (DERM)

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

removed from the site prior to my changing the facility to an INACTIVE status.

You had me}ntionéd that you did not inspect the facility, but my notes reminded me that you were going to get
back with me and let me know. Since | have not heard back from you | have not yet changed the facility to

INACTIVE.
Can you give me an update?

Thank you and have a great day!
Oick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES 11I

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibbie@dep.state.fl.us

.
T CommunicaTs

in ptain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail

communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

5/14/2009
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

“Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records.
E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

5/14/2009



